KELVIN.

A Village situated on Big Creek, lots 12 and 13, fourteenth concession, township of Burford, sixteen miles south-west of Brantford, twelve miles from Princeton station, nineteen from Paris, and eight from Norwichville. The Village was laid out in 1866 by the late John Kelly. The first store was opened the same year by C. H. Foreman. There are two churches in the village, Congregational, Rev. John Armour, and Wesleyan, Rev. Mr. Andrews. The Second Adventists are now erecting another church. There are five saw mills, and threo shingle factories in the village. The road to Princeton station will be gravelled and planked the present summer, and it is intended to run a line of stages between the places.

Tri-weekly mails. Stages to Scotland tri-weekly. Pop. 300.

Almas, David, builder Almas, Jacob, J. P., farmer Anderson, Wm., sawmiller ARMOUR, JOHN, jun., P. M., merchant Bowman, Franklin, blacksmith Bowman, M. D., mason Brady, Michael, tobacconist Bridge, Amos, teacher Canfield, Rev. Z. W., Baptist Crane, James, shingle factory Darby, Peter B., carpenter Fordham, James, builder Forman, C. H., J. P., convey-Frogget, J., pot and pearl ash fac-Gray, W., sawmiller Haddlesay, George, carpenter

It

ies.

and

Hedgers, Charles, J. P., township Hellems, J. M., grocer Hill, Thomas, butcher Hull, James, sawmiller Loree, Abram, druggist Malcolm, E. jun., sawmiller. Mitchell, George F., shingle facfory, hotel keeper Munn, John, sen., sawmiller Patterson, John, shoemaker Potts, John R., blacksmith Rice, Augustus, shoemaker Scott & Cowan, sawmillers Seprill, - teacher Smith, Matthias, Inmber merchant Swift & Armour, photographers Writzell, Henry, manufacturer tar and turpentine

JOHN ARMOUR, JUN.,

Dealer in Dry Goods; Groceries, Hardware, Crockery, &c.

LANGFORD.

A post village on the Hamilton and London road, seven miles from Brantford, and seventeen from Hamilton. It contains two saw mills, a general store, and blacksmith's shop.